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Community Resources for 

Probation and Parole District #2 
 

 

CATEGORY 
AGENCY NAME AND 

ADDRESS 

TELEPHONE 

NUMBER / 

CONTACT 

INFORMATION 

E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 

Birth Certificate, Death 

Certificate, Marriage 

Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 

2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 

Richmond, Virginia 23230 

1-804-662-6200 Office of Vital Records - Vital Records (virginia.gov) 

Crisis/Help 
2-1-1 Virginia (local resource 

hotline) 

211 or 1-800-230-

6977 or text 

CONNECT to 

247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 
Adult Protective Services 

Hotline 
1-888-832-3858  

 Alzheimer’s Association 

Medical 

Alert/Safe Return  

1-800-625-3780 

 

 National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-4673  

 
Virginia Department for Aging 

and Rehabilitative Services 
1-888-992-0959 

www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov 

 

 Infant and Toddler Connection  www.itcva.online 

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
http://www.211virginia.org/
http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/


 Page 2 of 15  

of Virginia 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Line 
988 www.988lifeline.org 

 
Virginia Mortgage Relief 

Program 
 www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 Legal Aid 1-866-LEGLAID www.valegaliad.org 

 Eviction Helpline 1-833-NOEVICT  

 Predatory Loan Helpline 1-866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 1-844-802-5910  

 Statewide Resource Directory  www.Virginianavigator.org 

Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org 

 Al-Anon and Alateen 
1-888-4AL-

ANON (1-888-

425-2666) 
al-anon.org 

 Narcotics Anonymous  

About Us (na.org) 

online meetings: 

https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous  

www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-

meetings/ 

 Addiction Center  https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
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VADOC Fentanyl Awareness 

Video 
 https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social 

Services (VDSS) 

Apply for SNAP, 

TANF, EAP and 

Medical 

Assistance by 

calling at          

1-855-635-4370 

Apply online for benefits at 

https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

You may review program regulations and manuals online 

at www.dss.virginia.gov 

  

Apply for Medical 

Assistance only by 

calling  

1-855-242-8282 

Print a copy of the application off the internet for medical 

assistance at www.coverva.org 

 

  

Get an application 

during office 

hours at your local 

Department of 

Social Services 

Print a copy of the application off the internet at 

http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 

Employment Assistance 
Virginia Employment 

Commission (VEC) 

VEC Central 

Office 

1-866-832-2363 

For TTY* Callers: 

Virginia Relay, 

Call 711 or      

1-800-828-1140 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/ 

Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-

openings 

Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs 

A Quick Guide to Relief Programs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs 

https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
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For Veteran Services 

veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

 Virginia Career Works Center 
 

https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/ 

Education Virginia’s Community Colleges 
 

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable Degrees, 

Certificates, Career Training (vccs.edu) 

Justice Impacted Individuals | Credits2Careers 

  
 

 

Housing 
Community Residential 

Programs (CRP) 

 
Available for inmates, probationers, and parolees who 

meet eligibility requirements.  Speak with your probation 

officer or counselor regarding availability. 

 
Oxford House 

(recovery house program) 

 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses of Virginia 

(vaoxfordhouse.org) 

 
Virginia Association of 

Recovery Residences (VARR) 

 
Accredited Residencies for Recovery Housing | VARR - 

Virginia Association of Recovery Residences 

(varronline.org) 

 

Virginia Department of Housing 

and Community Development 

(DHCD) 

600 East Main Street, Suite 300 

Richmond, VA 23219 

1-804-371-7000 

https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/ 

ArcGIS - HSNH Crisis Assistance Directory 

Homeless Crisis Hotline Directory - Crisis Assistance 

Directory by Community 7.2021.pdf (virginia.gov) 

Scholarships LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran 

Crisis Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-8255 
 

mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/
https://www.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=a489dc17e9744956b5149d5c1e201d09&extent=-81.4763,36.0859,-76.093,39.4756
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
https://dhcd.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/Docx/housing-files/Crisis%20Assistance%20Directory%20by%20Community%207.2021.pdf
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
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 Veteran Crisis Line 

1-800-273-8255 

Ext. 1  

Medication Assisted 

Treatment (MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental 

Health Services Administration 

(SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA 

National Helpline 

1-800-662-HELP https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0 

Social Security Card Social Security Administration 
 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 

State ID or Driver’s License 
Virginia Department of Motor 

Vehicles 

 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 

 VADOC Reentry Video 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w 

 
VADOC Reentry Resource 

Packet 

 https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-

resource-packet-2023.pdf 

Poison Control  
1-800-222-1222 

webPOISONCONTROL Triage 

Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery 

Specialist Initiative 

 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg 

Restoration of Rights 
Secretary of the 

Commonwealth’s Office 

1-804-692-0104 
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

Free/Reduced Cell Phones Lifeline Program 
 

Virginia SCC - Universal Service: Lifeline 

To apply https://www.lifelinesupport.org/ 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://triage.webpoisoncontrol.org/?_gl=1*xi5h4c*_ga*NzM4MTA5OTc0LjE2OTUxNTI2MTU.*_ga_SQ0HKPQV3W*MTY5NTE1MjYxNS4xLjAuMTY5NTE1MjYxNS42MC4wLjA.#!/exclusions
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.scc.virginia.gov/pages/Universal-Service-Lifeline
https://www.lifelinesupport.org/
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Free/Reduced Cell Phones Assurance Wireless 
 The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) - 

BetterSIM 

 Access Wireless 
 Access Wireless - Free Government Smartphone + 

Unlimited Phone Service 

 Safelink Wireless 
 

SafeLink Wireless 

Transportation United Way – Ride United 
 

https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-

programs/2-1-1/ride-united# 

find your local office: https://www.unitedway.org/find-

your-united-way/ 

 DMAS - Medicaid 
1-866-386-8331 

See member ID Card 

 

LOCAL/DISTRICT SPECIFIC RESOURCES 

Clothing Assistance 

The Salvation Army   

Hampton Roads                

5525 Raby Road          

Norfolk, VA 23502 

757-543-8100 

 

https://hrva.salvationarmypotomac.org/ 

 

 

 

United Mission Thrift Store 

5100 E. Virginia Beach Blvd 

Norfolk, VA 23502 

757-627-8686 

https://www.unionmissionministries.org/ways-to-give/thrift-

store/ 

 

Hope House Foundation Thrift Shop 

1800 Monticello Avenue      

Norfolk, VA 23517 
757-625-7493 

https://www.hope-house-thrift-store.com/ 

 

https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.accesswireless.com/
https://www.accesswireless.com/
https://www.safelinkwireless.com/en/#!/newHome?promotionCode=LCP0001867&msclkid=239b2f8e014f1adba11b4a52bfaaa5be
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/
https://hrva.salvationarmypotomac.org/
https://www.unionmissionministries.org/ways-to-give/thrift-store/
https://www.unionmissionministries.org/ways-to-give/thrift-store/
https://www.hope-house-thrift-store.com/
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City of Norfolk Courts 

Norfolk Juvenile & Domestic 

Court                                    

150 St. Paul's Boulevard       

5th Floor                       

Norfolk, VA 23510 

Hon. Lauri 

Hogge, Chief 

Judge 

757-664-7340 

https://www.vacourts.gov/courts/jdr/norfolk/home.html 

Norfolk General District Court 

150 Saint Paul's Blvd,     

Room 3202                              

Norfolk, VA 23510 

Hon. 

Tameeka M. 

Williams, 

Chief Judge 

Criminal: 

757-664-4915 

Civil: 757-

664-4913 

Traffic:757-

664-4911 

https://www.vacourts.gov/courts/gd/norfolk/home.html 

 

Norfolk Circuit Court          

150 St. Paul's Boulevard       

7th Floor                      

Norfolk, VA 23510 

Hon. Tasha D. 

Scott, Chief 

Judge 

757-389-8942 

https://www.vacourts.gov/courts/circuit/norfolk/home.html 

 

Norfolk Federal Court 

US District Court                 

600 Granby Street       

Norfolk, VA 23510 

Hon. Mark S. 

Davis, Chief 

Judge 

757-664-4580 

https://www.vaed.uscourts.gov/ 

 

https://www.vacourts.gov/courts/jdr/norfolk/home.html
https://www.vacourts.gov/courts/gd/norfolk/home.html
https://www.vacourts.gov/courts/circuit/norfolk/home.html
https://www.vaed.uscourts.gov/
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Dental Assistance 

 

 

 

 

Norfolk Dental Care          

5621 Tidewater Drive  

Norfolk, VA 23509 

757-844-6566 
https://www.norfolkdentalcare.com/ 

 

Park Place Health and    

Dental Clinic Inc.                

606 W 29th Street        

Norfolk, VA 23508 

757-683-2692 
https://www.parkplaceclinic.org/ 

 

Department of Health 

Main Office                   

Norfolk Health Department  

830 Southampton Avenue 

#200 Norfolk, VA 23510 

757-683-2800 
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/norfolk/ 

 

Huntersville Location         

800 Goff Street            

Norfolk, VA 23504 

757-683-9280 https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/norfolk/ 

Park Place Location            

606 W 29th Street        

Norfolk. VA 23508 

757-683-9230 https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/norfolk/ 

 

Department of 

Human Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Norfolk Department of  

Human Services                   

741 Monticello Avenue  

Norfolk, VA 23510 

 

 

Director of 

Human 

Services 

Denise Gallop 

757-664-6000 

 

 

 

https://www.norfolk.gov/295/Human-Services 

 

 

 

 

https://www.norfolkdentalcare.com/
https://www.parkplaceclinic.org/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/norfolk/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/norfolk/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/norfolk/
https://www.norfolk.gov/295/Human-Services
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Department of Motor 

Vehicles 

DMV Norfolk Location      

850 Widgeon Road     

Norfolk, VA 23513 

 

1-804-497-7100 

 

http://www.dmv.state.va.us/ 

 

DMV Norfolk Location    

5745 Poplar Hall Drive 

Norfolk, VA 23502 

1-804-497-7100 
http://www.dmv.state.va.us/ 

 

DMV Select                        

810 Union Street         

Norfolk, VA 23510 

 

1-804-497-7100 
http://www.dmv.state.va.us/ 

 

 

Education 

 

 

 

 

Tidewater Community 

College                                

315 Granby Street        

Norfolk, VA 23510 

 

757-822-1111 

https://www.tcc.edu/ 

 

Virginia Career Works   

Norfolk Center                     

861 Glenrock Road      

Norfolk, VA 23502 

757-461-7537 
https://vec.virginia.gov/norfolk 

 

 

 

 

Employment 

Assistance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Norfolk City Workforce 

Development                        

741 Monticello Avenue 

Norfolk, VA  

757-664-6000 
https://norfolk.gov/355/Education-Workforce 

 

Staff Zone                          

2501 Lafayette Blvd     

Norfolk, VA 23509 

757-807-7155 
https://staffzone.com 

 

http://www.dmv.state.va.us/
http://www.dmv.state.va.us/
http://www.dmv.state.va.us/
https://www.tcc.edu/
https://vec.virginia.gov/norfolk
https://norfolk.gov/355/Education-Workforce
https://staffzone.com/
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Employment 

Assistance Continued 

Insight Global                     

440 Monticello Avenue     

Suite 1820                    

Norfolk, VA 23510 

 

1-855-485-8853 

https://insightglobal.com/locations/virginia/staffing-agency-

norfolk-va/ 

Norfolk Fire 

Department 

100 Brooke Avenue           

Suite 400                      

Norfolk, VA 23510 

Located Inside of the Tazewell 

Building 

 

Fire Chief 

Sidney 

Carroll 

Main 

Number:        

757-664-6600 

Emergency: 

911 

Email 

Firechief@norfolk.gov 

 

www.norfolk.gov/NFR 

 

Food Assistance 

 

 

 

 

Foodbank of Southeastern  

Virginia and the Eastern Shore 

800 Tidewater Drive   

Norfolk, VA 23504 

757-627-6599 https://foodbankonline.org/ 

Village Family Food Pantry 

813 Henry Street  Norfolk, 

VA 23504 

757-656-9577 https://www.villagefamilyoutreach.net/ 

Hospitals 

 

 

 

Sentara Norfolk General 

Hospital                                

600 Gresham Drive      

Norfolk, VA 23507 

757-388-3000 https://www.sentara.com/ 

https://insightglobal.com/locations/virginia/staffing-agency-norfolk-va/
https://insightglobal.com/locations/virginia/staffing-agency-norfolk-va/
mailto:Firechief@norfolk.gov
http://www.norfolk.gov/NFR
https://foodbankonline.org/
https://www.villagefamilyoutreach.net/
https://www.sentara.com/
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Sentara Leigh Hospital        

830 Kempsville Rd      

Norfolk, VA 23502 

757-388-3000 https://www.sentara.com/ 

Children's Hospital of The 

King's  Daughters               

601 Children's Lane    

Norfolk, VA 23507 

757-668-7000 
https://www.chkd.org/ 

 

Housing Assistance 

 

 

 

 

 

Norfolk Redevelopment & 

Housing  Authority              

201 Granby Street        

Norfolk, VA 23510 

 

757-623-1111 

 

 

 

https://nrha.us/ 

 

 

 

 

Mental Health Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Norfolk Community Services 

Board                                 

7447 Central Business Park 

Drive                           

Norfolk, VA 23513 

757-756-5600 

https://www.norfolk.gov/996/Norfolk-Community-Services-

Board 

 

Hampton Roads Behavioral 

Health                                 

1500 E. Little Creek Road 

#205  Norfolk, VA 23518 

757-587-4744 
https://www.hrbhgroup.com/ 

 

https://www.sentara.com/
https://www.chkd.org/
https://nrha.us/
https://www.norfolk.gov/996/Norfolk-Community-Services-Board
https://www.norfolk.gov/996/Norfolk-Community-Services-Board
https://www.hrbhgroup.com/
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Mental Health Services 

Continued 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GMA Interventions, LLC          

957 W 21st St                    

Norfolk, VA 23517 

757-335-4234 
https://gmainterventions.com/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Norfolk Public  

Library 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Larchmont Branch                 

6525 Hampton Blvd                

Norfolk VA 23508 

 

 

Branch 

Manager    

Erin Baker 

757-441-5335 

 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/ 

 

 

 

Barron F. Black Branch             

6700 E Tanners Creek Dr        

Norfolk VA 23513 

 

 

Branch 

Manager    

Marcus 

Doggett     

757-664-7330 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/ 

 

Mary D. Pretlow Anchor 

Branch                                  

111 W Ocean View Ave          

Norfolk VA 23503 

 

Branch 

Manager    

Melanie 

Greene      

757-441-1750 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/ 

 

https://gmainterventions.com/
https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/
https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/
https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/
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Norfolk Public  

Library 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Blyden Branch                    

879 E Princess Anne Rd          

Norfolk VA 23504 

Branch 

Manager    

Vincent Greer 

757-441-2852 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/ 

Richard A. Tucker Memorial       

2350 Berkley Ave Ext.           

Norfolk, VA 23523 

 

Branch 

Manager    

Tiana Skinner  

757-664-7330 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/ 

Jordan-Newby Anchor Branch 

at  Broad Creek                     

1425 Norchester Ave              

Norfolk VA 23504 

Branch 

Manager    

Reynolds 

Hallo         

757-441-5806 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/ 

 

Janaf Branch                        

124 Janaf Shopping Ctr.         

Norfolk, VA 23502 

Branch 

Manager    

Jennie 

Radovsky  

757-441-5660 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/ 

Little Creek Branch                

7853 Tarpon Pl.                   

Norfolk VA 23518 

 

 

 

 

 

Branch 

Manager    

Leigh-Ellen 

Treadwell 

757-441-2842 

 

 

 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/
https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/
https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/
https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/
https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/
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Norfolk Public  

Library 

Lafayette Branch               

1610 Cromwell Drive  

Norfolk, VA 23509 

 

 

Temporarily 

Closed 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/ 

 

Park Place Branch                 

620 W 29th St.                    

Norfolk VA 23508 

Branch 

Manager    

Kathryn 

Williams   

757-664-7330 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/ 

 

Sargeant Memorial Collection      

235 E. Plume St. FLR 2         

Norfolk, VA 23510 

Branch 

Manager Troy 

Valos       

757-431-7451 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/ 

 

Van Wyck Branch                 

1368 DeBree Ave.                 

Norfolk VA 23517 

Branch 

Manager    

Matthew 

Thompson 

757-441-2844 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/ 

 

Mobile Delivery 

Contact 

Person 

Victoria 

Lannetti    

757-664-7328  

Ext. 371 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/ 

 

https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/
https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/
https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/
https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/
https://www.norfolkpubliclibrary.org/
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Norfolk Parks and 

Recreation 

220 Boush St,              

Norfolk, VA 23510 

 

757-823-4291 

 

https://www.norfolk.gov/play 

 

 

Norfolk Police 

Department 

 

100 Brooke Avenue     

Norfolk, VA 23510 

Chief of 

Police     

Mark Talbot  

757-664-3277 

 

Email: police@norfolk.gov 

https://www.norfolk.gov/5726/Police 

 

 

Norfolk Sheriffs 

Department 

 

140 East Street 

Norfolk, VA 23510 

 

Sheriff  

Joseph Joe 

Baron      

Main Number  

757-664-4700 

Email: info@norfolk-sheriff.com 

 

https://norfolk-sheriff.com 

Norfolk Re-Entry 

Services 

Norfolk Reentry Council 

Meets in Person 3rd Friday of 

alternate months; 930am  

Contact 

Person      

Kesi 

Simmons 

757-785-3745 

https://www.norfolk.gov/3508/Norfolk-Re-Entry-Council 

 

 

 

https://www.norfolk.gov/play
mailto:police@norfolk.gov
https://www.norfolk.gov/5726/Police
mailto:info@norfolk-sheriff.com
https://norfolk-sheriff.com/
https://www.norfolk.gov/3508/Norfolk-Re-Entry-Council

